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Village of Johnson

P.0. Box 603, Johnson, VT 05656
(802) 635-2611

June 29,2016
Richard Amore
Vermont Designated Village Centers Program
Division for Community Planning and Revitalization
Department of Housing and Community Development
One National Life Drive, 6th Floor
Montpelier, VT 05620

Re: Johnson Village Center Designation Application Renewal
Dear Mr. Amore,

The Village of Johnson hereby requests renewal of Village Center Designation for its historic
village center. The proposed Village Center Designation boundary includes an expansion to
incorporate businesses and income producing properties along Railroad Street. The proposed village
center extends north from the Lamoille Valley Rail Trail (LVRT) near Parker and Stearns hardware
store to the Johnson Elementary School. The boundary extends east to west along Main Street from
St. Johns Street to just past the Johnson Municipal Building. The village center represents the civic,
religious, and commercial center of town including the Municipal Building, Fire Department, Town
Green, United Church, Vermont Studio Center, and numerous thriving local businesses. Local
businesses within the proposed village center offer a diverse mix of services to Johnson residents and
visitors.

Several commercial and residential structures along Main Street and Railroad Street are of
historical significance to the Village of Johnson. Many of these structures date back to the early
1900s, while others date back as far as the mid-1800s. The proposed village center represents a high
concentration of properties listed on the Vermont State Register of Historic Places. Sites listed on the
Register include the Johnson Woolen Mill, Johnson Elementary School, Ebenezer Book Store,
Johnson Historical Society, Dr. Paul Roger’s Office, Vermont Studio Center buildings, the Railroad
Street Bridge, and several historic homes. At the periphery of the proposed village center lays a
historically significant local business; the Manchester Lumber Company. The Manchester Lumber
Company located at the intersection of Rail Road Street and River Road East, represents one of the
longest operating lumber companies in New England. The Manchester Lumber Company was
established in 1945 and relocated to Johnson Village in the 1960s. The lumber company is crucial to
Johnson’s thriving local economy, and was recently honored by the Northeastern Loggers
Association as an “outstanding sawmilling operation.”

For the past five years, the Village and Town of Johnson have engaged in planning efforts to
connect the Lamoille Valley Rail Trail to the village center. To celebrate recent planning efforts and
the completion of the Lamoille Valley Rail Trail from Morristown to Cambridge, Johnson Town
officials and residents joined VAST on June 23" for the LVRT ribbon cutting ceremony held at Old
Mill Park in Johnson. The Village and Town of Johnson recognize the economic potential of the
LVRT in attracting new local businesses and residents, and retaining existing businesses. Connecting
the LVRT and Johnson Village Center is a key implementation task identified in the 2013 Johnson
Village Municipal Development Plan. Expanding the designated village center boundary along



Village of Johnson

P.O. Box 603, Johnson, VT 05656
(802) 635-2611

Railroad Street to the Lamoille Valley Rail Trial, strengthens the LVRT’s connection to the village
center, while opening the door up to new funding opportunities. Access to new funding opportunities
and tax credits would benefit local businesses along Railroad Street, and assist the Village in
establishing a safer connection from the village center to the Lamoille Valley Rail Trail, and the
Lamoille River Paddler’s Trail. The Town of Johnson seeks to utilize the Lamoille River Paddler’s
Trail that passes by Railroad Street, as a portage to the LVRT to provide recreational opportunities
and stimulate the local economy. Incorporating Railroad Street into the designated village center,
allows the Village and Town of Johnson to work towards their goal of improving the aesthetic
appearance and quality of life for residents residing along Railroad Street.

The Village of Johnson is committed to the continued preservation and rehabilitation of its
historic structures, and village center revitalization. We look forward to working with the State
Division of Historic Preservation, and the Division of Community Planning and Revitalization in
continuing planning efforts.

In support of our application please find included:

Cover Page

Johnson Village Board of Trustees Resolution

Confirmation of Planning Process

Notification Letter to Lamoille County Planning Commission
Notification Letter to Lamoille Economic Development Corporation
MAP 1; Johnson Village Commercial, Civic and Historic Sites
Johnson Village Photos

Language from Johnson Village’s 2013 Village Plan

. List of Revitalization Projects

10. Johnson Village Center Map, 2013 Village Plan Amendment, June 27, 2016
11. Historic District Map from the State Registry

000NV A W

For a more detailed depiction of Johnson’s Village Center boundary, including its relation to
downtown businesses and historic sites, see Map 1 and supporting photographs. If you have
questions or comments regarding this application, please contact me at the information provided
below. Thank you in advance for considering our application.

Sincerely,

g |

Sanford Miller

Interim Village Manager
Village of Johnson
Johnson, VT 05656
(802) 635-2611
vojmanager@gmail.com



Village of Johnson

Resolution authorizing the application renewal for Village
Center Designation for the Village of Johnson

WHEREAS, the State of Vermont, Division for Community Planning and Revitalization
has established a program entitled Village Center Designation whereby the state will
recognize local efforts to revitalize Vermont’s traditional village centers; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Johnson is committed to the continued preservation and
rehabilitation of our historic structures and revitalization of our village center; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Johnson has a confirmed planning process and support of the
Regional Planning Commission and Economic Development Corporation in
regards to this application as required by Village Center Designation application
procedures;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that on this_{3 day of June 2016, the Johnson
Village Board of Trustees has hereby voted to support a renewal application for Johnson
Village Center Designation in accordance with the requirements of the Village Center
Designation application.

SIGNED:
Gordon Smith, Chair Date
Jd (1316
David Goddette Date
L. B Zell
Date

\Réte{ omroy Date

Bob Sweetser ate
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June 27, 2016

Sanford Miller

Interim Village Manager
Village of Johnson

P.O. Box 603

Johnson, VT 05656

Dear Sanford Miller,

The Lamoille County Planning Commission (LCPC) has received notice of Johnson Village’s intent to
renew its application for Village Center Designation from the Vermont Downtown Development
Review Board. To this end, we can verify that Johnson Village’s municipal plan and planning process
was reviewed and confirmed by the LCPC Board of Directors on September 24, 2013 and is in
compliance with 24 V.S.A. § 4350.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have additional questions.

Sincerely,

Seth Jensen

Principal Planner

Lamoille County Planning Commission
802-888-4548

seth(@lcpevt.org

» Municipal & Regional Planning » Transportation Planning = Brmergency Preparedness Planoing »
o GIS Mapping Bervices » Grant Administration » Census Data »



Village of Johnson

P.0. Box 603, Johnson, VT 05656

June 14, 2016
R. Tasha Wallis
Executive Director
Lamoille County Planning Commission
PO Box 1637
Morrisville, VT 05661

Re: Johnson Village Center Designation Application Renewal
Dear Ms. Wallis,

I'm contacting you to inform the Lamoille County Planning Commission that the Village of
Johnson is submitting a renewal application for Village Center Designation. The proposed
Village Center Designation boundary includes an expansion to incorporate businesses and
income producing properties along Railroad Street. The proposed village center extends north
from the Lamoille Valley Rail Trail near Parker and Stearns hardware store to the Johnson
Elementary School. The boundary extends east to west along Main Street from St. Johns Street
to just past the Johnson Municipal Building. The application procedures require the Village of
Johnson to notify both the regional planning commission and development corporation of its
intent to renew Johnson’s Village Center Designation.

Please contact me if you have any questions or would like to view the application upon
completion. I can be reached at (802) 635-2611 or via email at vojmanager@gmail.com.

Sincerely,

L,

Sanford Miller
Interim Village Manager
Village of Johnson



Village of Johnson
P.0. Box 603, Johnson, VT 05656

June 29, 2016

John Mandeyville

Executive Director

Lamoille Economic Development Corporation
PO Box 455

Morrisville, VT 05661

Re: Johnson Village Center Designation Application Renewal
Dear Mr. Mandeville,

I’'m contacting you to inform the Lamoille Economic Development Corporation that the Village
of Johnson is submitting an application to renew its Village Center Designation. The proposed
Village Center Designation boundary includes an expansion to incorporate businesses and
income producing properties along Railroad Street. The proposed village center extends north
from the Lamoille Valley Rail Trail near Parker and Stearns hardware store to the Johnson
Elementary School. The boundary extends east to west along Main Street from St. Johns Street
to just past the Johnson Municipal Building. The application procedures require the Village of
Johnson to notify both the regional development corporation and planning commission of its
intent to renew Johnson’s Village Center Designation.

Please contact me if you have any questions or would like to view the application upon
completion. I can be reached at (802) 635-2611 or via email at vojmanager@gmail.com.

Sincerely,

Sanford Miller
Interim Village Manager
Village of Johnson



‘uopelv.diajul Aioje|nBal 1oy JoN
Ajuo sasodind Suiuueid Jog

£861 QUN 'sueld 33€3S LA
“JOJEAUD FSIDAUELL

199 M.
004 ose s.1 0

9102 ‘aunp /B0 Aodo mmm
8£69'888'208 | 8751888208
600L-19950 LA ‘lliAsUIoN
L£91 Xog "O'd 192418 pueilod g5
Jooj4 puz ‘Buipjing siewsqg
uoissiwwo) buue|d Aunc) aljlowe

#10Z ‘Uosuyor 4o umo) :§130uvd
@24nog Bleq

[eljuapisay
IS paxiy
[BIDJaWWOoY)

algnd QAD
:adA} asn pueT

sBuipjing J9lusn) OipnIS JUOULIBA
SOUS JUOISIH B [BIDIBWIWOYD DIND )
[feJL IleY AS||eA S|jloWe ] em

v
1
A

s|jeoled

[
L

Ja)uan abe|iA pajeubiseq pesodoid D

Alepunog 12jua)
abe||IA poajeubisag pasodoud
uosuyop

EIRGIOS: YOSERI G100 @ O SIRens IR BESN 6 M

Aaulony ‘@oO s,epio Bnog -
JEWOIPURET UOSUYO[
Buiwoeolsn Aeq sbog -

Aleigi o1gng uosuyop *

201 Juodie

Apog % Wed uosuyop °

a3 sJaboy |ned 1qg -
abpug jeens peoljey
13qWin™ JaISaYDUEp

suieslg 9 Jaed °

puespuegq *

|o0yoS AIBJUSLIA|T UOSUYOP *
aleoheq

doyg Bupjowis -

Aja100g |BOlIOISIH UOSUYOp
uanels seg fIqow

[Nl USJOOAA UOSUYOP

21018 a|depy UJe UIBIUNOW INWISING
aldwa) owuosen -

doyg seday Bumasg -

sHed oy Jsysid

WENO20Y ‘@G §,A01W0d JSYeAA
1SN SIoWIe ‘USSIS) UMO] *

8J0)3 olpnig Byl -
5801A195 PUE S3[ES S,APOOAA *
doyg Jaqueg uosuyor -
Us Yol S,uosuyop -
BUBZZIJ UMOIUMO(]
uojes ssibue] -
uoles spybBiy wayioN -
21015 syoog Jezausqd -
sBu paxoIAn
ajen weaiq -
AydesBojoud aAoT UM -
S80IAI9S Yoa| uosuyor -
yanyo papun -
ony jasig e

jueg SjUByDIDN -

80l is0d °

81015 Jonbi JUoWIaA

el Buiels -

sueg uolun

Aemang -

juswpeda( aJi4 uosuyorp

Buipping [ediolunpy uosuyorp

synosig Bog] JOOp 8sSnoH

TNOFTWD OO

:S9}IS JLIOISIH P JIAID'|RIDIBWIWOD







